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Caroline Hansen

From: Sam Heynes
Sent: 10 October 2019 13:55
To: Andrew Symonds; CPC - Council
Subject: RE: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery

Hi Andrew 
 
It’s something to consider doing.  If an expert was unable to find the pipes I am concerned that we may continue to 
throw money at this which may end up exceeding  quote, especially as I cannot imagine we are going to be 
able to obtain a comparable quote due to the nature of the issue. 
 
I recommend this is brought back to the next ACE committee for further discussion before instructing any more work 
to commence. 
 
Kind regards 
Samantha Heynes 
Parish Clerk 
Cuckfield Parish Council 
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From: Andrew Symonds <Andrew.Symonds@Cuckfield.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 October 2019 13:53 
To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; CPC - Council <Council@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery 
 

explanation is helpful tho’ it still looks expensive because I can’t believe it is 6 days work for two people. In 
the absence of another quote it think we will have to accept to bring the burial line into play. 
Andrew 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:39:27 PM 
To: CPC - Council <Council@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery  
  
FYI – latest update from  regarding the pipes at the cemetery. 
 
I think we should consider how we wish to proceed, based on the unsuccessful investigation at the Cemetery last 
month. 
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Kind regards 
Samantha Heynes 
Parish Clerk 
Cuckfield Parish Council 
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From:
Sent: 08 October 2019 15:14 
To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery 
 
Locating drain is included in price if I am to do the works.  
If someone else was to do the work then I would have to charge for locating.  
 
Labour will be same though materials might have gone up since April.  
 
Hope this answers your questions  
 
Kind regards  

  
The quote is for locating, digging and installation of inspection chambers.  
  
To find the pipe I will dig a small trench parallel to northern hedge inside cemetery. Once found the 
trench will be continued east to the other drain.  
  
A new inspection chamber will be placed over the pipe to catch the incoming water. When the 
water reaches a certain hight it will travel along new pipe to existing chamber, which is then taken 
to stream.  
  
This will stop water coming through cemetery in the old pipe so burials can continue in that area.  
  
I am positive i can find the location of the pipe in this area as it runs north/south through the burials 
and i plan to dig a trial trench east/west by the hedge.  
  
I hope this has answered your queries and if you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to 
contact me 
  
Regards 
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Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 26 Sep 2019, at 13:05, Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@cuckfield.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Back in April you provided a quote to sort out the water pipes at the cemetery 
(attached).  I know you have had some conversations with Caroline about this too 
over recent months. 
  
Can you explain what this quote would include, in detail?  How confident are you that 
you know exactly where the pipe is, and that this action would resolve the problems 
we have with burials in this area? 
  
If we were to request a trial trench is dug to establish exactly where this pipe goes, 
where would you recommend this is dug, and what would be the cost to do this? 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
Samantha Heynes 
Parish Clerk 
Cuckfield Parish Council 
  

<image001.jpg> 01444 451610 
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103 
www.cuckfield.gov.uk 
  
Office Hours: 
Monday to Friday  
10am – 2.30pm 

  
Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot g
a request for information about the subject matter of this email.  The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies
and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender imm
451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing thi
responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this emai
  
  

Clic
k t

o BUY NOW!PD
F-XChange Editor

w
w

w.tracker-software
.c

om Clic
k t

o BUY NOW!PD

F-XChange Editor

w
w

w.tracker-software

.c
omClic

k t
o BUY NOW!PD

F-XChange Editor

w
w

w.tracker-software
.c

om Clic
k t

o BUY NOW!PD

F-XChange Editor

w
w

w.tracker-software

.c
om

https://www.tracker-software.com/product/pdf-xchange-editor
https://www.tracker-software.com/product/pdf-xchange-editor
https://www.tracker-software.com/product/pdf-xchange-editor
https://www.tracker-software.com/product/pdf-xchange-editor



